

Divine Child High School - Parent Support Organization (PSO) - Meeting Minutes

> 12/12/2022 | 7:05 p.m. Meeting called to order by Erika Laszlo 13 parents in attendance

- 1. Opening prayer led by Erika Laszlo
- 2. Review/Approve Minutes from 11/14/22 minutes
 - a. Michelle Rudzinski moved to approve the minutes, which are posted to the PSO website.
 - b. Anne Cibor seconded. Motion carried.
- 3. Board Members Reports
 - a. President's Report: Erika Laszlo
 - i. PSO meetings may have low attendance if held on a day of no classes. There are several "second Mondays" that are days off this winter and spring.
 - ii. Therefore, the 2023 PSO meeting dates will be as follows: Jan 9, Feb 6, Mar 6, Apr 3, May 8.
 - b. Faculty Representative: Ben Cronin
 - i. Shared dates for the rest of the month, including "Cram and Cocoa," and final exams schedule. There is an Athletic Signing event for Dylan Senda and Cecilia Vitti.
 - ii. Prom will be at Henry Ford Museum; tickets \$100 each. There will be a need for 40 chaperones, including faculty and parents.
 - Parents who wish to chaperone dances or other student-facing activities need to have completed Protecting God's Children. Mr. Cronin will ask Jude about DC hosting a training event here.
 - c. Vice President's Report: Bridget Hanson had nothing to report.
 - d. Treasurer's Report–Erika Laszlo, on behalf of Mary Jo Bushart-Luke
 - i. The current balance is \$11,584.29
 - ii. In November, money was spent on coffee trucks, teacher appreciation
 - e. Class Reps reports:
 - i. Freshmen: Mr. Cronin shared that the class is close to voting on their quote, saint, etc. He will provide information to Billie Jo Evitts by Friday.
 - Sophomores: Erika Laszlo said that Sophomore parents provided refreshments and volunteers for the High School Placement Tests on 11/19 and 12/3. There were about 85 people each date.
 - iii. Juniors: Michelle Rudzinski confirmed that Junior parents continue to meet to plan Coffee House.
 - iv. Seniors: Anne Cibor is working on the Dearborn Brand order fundraiser. Ham delivery is 12/21.
 - f. Events Committee: Jenny Murdza stated that they did Teacher Appreciation. They did a hot cocoa bar at the Christmas Sweater dance, however there were issues with heating water. PSO could consider buying a coffee urn/pot using PSO funds, in time for Junior Coffee House.
 - g. Dance Chaperone Coordinator: Bridget Hanson has handed the baton of coordinating chaperones, to Charlotte Lencioni. They only had 3 parents chaperone the Christmas Sweater

dance. Students, including freshmen, had a great time at the dance. Perhaps Mr. Cronin could send out a notice early to parents, regarding chaperoning the next dance (which is Sadie's in February).

- 4. Business at hand: School improvement gifts committee
 - a. A donor has already given \$1000 to freshen up the teachers lounge.
 - b. A committee of parents will meet with school leadership to identify possible projects.
 - c. Erika Laszlo will contact Colleen Johnson.
- 5. Open floor questions: Kate Olsen asked about LINK crew; Mrs. Spaulding has taken over for Mrs. Pauline.
- 6. Raffle winners: Courtney Dobry, Kate Olsen, Mike Kramp
- 7. Meeting closed at 7:48pm, with prayer led by Erika Laszlo

The next meeting will be held on Monday January 9, 2023 in the BFLC.